GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

GWAC Members

Ron Bernstein, GWAC Chair and President,
RBCG, LLC (attended first part of the meeting)

Kay Aikin, Founder, CPO, Dynamic
Grid/Introspective Systems

Andrew Bordine, Sr. Practice Manager, Grid
Automation, Actalent V

Shawn Chandler, Director, Guidehouse

Marc Costa, Dir. Policy Planning, the Energy
Coalition V

David Forfia, Principal Consultant, Utilicast

Matt McDonnell, Current Energy Group,
Managing Partner

Mark Ortiz, Sr. Director & Chief Architect,
Power & Grid, Schneider Electric

Farrokh Rahimi, Executive Vice President, Open
Access Technology International, Inc. V

Aaron Snyder, Dir. of Grid Technology
Consulting, EnerNex V

Leonard Tillman, Partner, Balch & Bingham, LLP

GWAC Associates & Emeritus
Ron Cunningham, GWAC Emeritus V
Doug Houseman, GWAC Emeritus V
Ken Wacks, GWAC Emeritus V

GWAC Guest Speaker
Rhaman Johnson, SEPA

GWAC Friends
Tony Considine V

Philip Court, Ecosuite and Ecogy Energy

Alaa Mahjoub, Independent Digital Business
Advisor V

Chirath Pathiravasam, Eaton V
Tylor Slay, PNNL V
Aaron Smallwood, SEPA

David Wollman V

PNNL Support

Jaime Kolln, PNNL GWAC Administrator

Susie McGuire, GWAC Coordinator



GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

Jaime Kolln opened the meeting with quorum.

There was some discussion about the Grid Architecture paper that Lorenzo Kristov and Kay Aikin are
leading. The group is now targeting this calendar year end to have the final draft. Jaime asked the
group about editorial help and graphic development. The group will discuss what is needed at the next
work group meeting.

Kay Aikin said the group is trying to evaluate how regulators approach problems that have to do with a
changing environment, increasing renewables, new loads coming on and increasing concern about
resilience. Part of the challenge is that regulatory proceedings are located in separate silos.

Jaime asked about the status of the Applying Grid Architecture Concepts to Bridge Back from the Future
Grid paper. Kay said that it should be ready for review by October 15.

Jamie suggested putting one or two slides together on this paper as a summary slide that could be
presented at the ASHRAE meeting in February.

Jaime asked Ron Cunningham about the Grid Architecture Concept Model for Transportation
Electrification paper. Ron said it is coming along. He and Shawn Chandler have been teaming up on the
terminology task, and also on how to create a graphic that tells the story. They have received helpful
feedback from the group, and they have created a slide deck.

Jaime said he is ready to start working on an infographic for this paper with the PNNL graphic design
team.

Jaime asked all the teams to work toward goal of having a draft of the papers completed by the end of
the calendar year.

Jaime noted that the GWAC Call for Candidates will open the first of October for the class of 2026 —
2027.

Liaison report

IEEE - Farrokh Rahimi reminded the group of the IEEE PES Energy Policy Forum to be held in Washington
DC March 23 — 26, 2026. Farrokh is not participating in that conference.

Farrokh also noted that the IEEE PES General Meeting will be held in in Montreal Canada July 19 — 23,
2026.

Farrokh and Ron Melton are active in the IEEE Blockchain Technical Community. It is made up of ten
member societies of the IEEE with PES being one of them. The effort started back in 2018 for three years
and then was put under Future Directions starting in 2020.



GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

A new publication will be out soon, “IEEE Transaction of Distributed Laser Technology.” IEEE PES is a
shareholder and minority shareholder.

Jaime noted that the Energy and Policy Forum might be a good venue for GWAC to present on the
bridging back topic, right between the power sector and the regulatory sector.

Ron Bernstein spoke briefly about the talk he will give for ASHRAE at the AHR Expo 26 in February 2026.
Ron B. and Jaime have also requested space at the Expo for GWAC to host a one to two hour workshop.

Ron has been working with the AHR Expo staff to get the two talks set up on the Monday of the
conference.

Ron B. noted that this is the first time that the AHR Expo will be held at the Convention Center in Los
Vegas, Nevada.

Sean Chandler gave an update on his participation with the GridWise Alliance:

1) Met with GridWise Alliance executives and plotted a path forward for renewed collaboration
between our organizations.

2) Attended GridWise Alliance activities
a. Grid Investment Taskforce — 8/12 meeting

i. Discussed the following topics, links provided below for our reference

1. Solar for All cancellation

a. EPA moves to terminate S7B in ‘Solar for All’ grants - E&E News
by POLITICO

2. FERC Agency changes

a. FERC's Christie steps down, leaving agency with three members

Utility Dive

3. FERC and NRC confirmation hold ups

a. Confirmation battles loom for FERC, NRC nhominees - E&E News
by POLITICO

4. Treasury Department nominees hold up renewable energy wind and
solar project tax credits

a. GOP senators place holds on Trump Treasury nominees in
renewable energy standoff - POLITICO

5. Grain Belt Express Transmission Cancellation


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eenews.net%2Farticles%2Fepa-moves-to-terminate-7b-solar-for-all-grants%2F%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052273603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MfPlpyE6jJqJTPabT%2FX6ODis1fPnvs6WxpeHwOpvgBA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eenews.net%2Farticles%2Fepa-moves-to-terminate-7b-solar-for-all-grants%2F%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052273603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MfPlpyE6jJqJTPabT%2FX6ODis1fPnvs6WxpeHwOpvgBA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.utilitydive.com%2Fnews%2Fferc-christie-retire-rosner-interim-colocation%2F757275%2F%3Futm_source%3DSailthru%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3DIssue%3A%25202025-08-11%2520Utility%2520Dive%2520Newsletter%2520%255Bissue%3A75790%255D%26utm_term%3DUtility%2520Dive%26utm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052300769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=shCMn3jDRiOyiiONDRCmG7UQHAa5UK5yBK%2Fw0Lf0fjg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.utilitydive.com%2Fnews%2Fferc-christie-retire-rosner-interim-colocation%2F757275%2F%3Futm_source%3DSailthru%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3DIssue%3A%25202025-08-11%2520Utility%2520Dive%2520Newsletter%2520%255Bissue%3A75790%255D%26utm_term%3DUtility%2520Dive%26utm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052300769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=shCMn3jDRiOyiiONDRCmG7UQHAa5UK5yBK%2Fw0Lf0fjg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eenews.net%2Farticles%2Fconfirmation-battles-loom-for-ferc-nrc-nominees%2F%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052312890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9xl%2FGjgRRVt%2BkisWb1JpkzUoNWtSklpmjfbFJYDT7Tw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eenews.net%2Farticles%2Fconfirmation-battles-loom-for-ferc-nrc-nominees%2F%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052312890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9xl%2FGjgRRVt%2BkisWb1JpkzUoNWtSklpmjfbFJYDT7Tw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.politico.com%2Fnews%2F2025%2F08%2F04%2Fgop-senators-place-holds-on-treasury-nominees-over-solar-wind-credits-00492631%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052324113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zpL0YnrCIut%2B8ejeROrJPLepCAv5xMZQUyDJE%2FMZZJI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.politico.com%2Fnews%2F2025%2F08%2F04%2Fgop-senators-place-holds-on-treasury-nominees-over-solar-wind-credits-00492631%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052324113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zpL0YnrCIut%2B8ejeROrJPLepCAv5xMZQUyDJE%2FMZZJI%3D&reserved=0

GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

a. DOE is raising power bills by thwarting transmission... | Canary
Media

6. Legislation call to prohibit use of ratepayer dollars for lobbying and
advertising

a. Lawmaker, AARP call for nationwide utility commission reforms
to stop rising electric bills | Utility Dive

b. Rep. Castor Introduces Bill to Ban Utility Companies from
Manipulating Elections, Misleading Voters | U.S. Representative
Kathy Castor



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.canarymedia.com%2Farticles%2Ftransmission%2Fdoe-is-raising-power-bills-by-thwarting-transmission-line-heinrich-says%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052335521%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iVAMeOQmlnA2blj%2F9YyYC4%2BOmM8yKRTmNp1Ot%2BDeC9s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.canarymedia.com%2Farticles%2Ftransmission%2Fdoe-is-raising-power-bills-by-thwarting-transmission-line-heinrich-says%3Futm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052335521%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iVAMeOQmlnA2blj%2F9YyYC4%2BOmM8yKRTmNp1Ot%2BDeC9s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.utilitydive.com%2Fnews%2Faarp-florida-fpl-psc-electric-bills%2F756895%2F%3Futm_source%3DSailthru%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3DIssue%3A%25202025-08-08%2520Utility%2520Dive%2520Newsletter%2520%255Bissue%3A75755%255D%26utm_term%3DUtility%2520Dive%26utm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052346776%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WVVlRtbl8S0uCjF4RUd63N%2F%2BS4%2Bwhl%2BvbXLk8r%2BuRFk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.utilitydive.com%2Fnews%2Faarp-florida-fpl-psc-electric-bills%2F756895%2F%3Futm_source%3DSailthru%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3DIssue%3A%25202025-08-08%2520Utility%2520Dive%2520Newsletter%2520%255Bissue%3A75755%255D%26utm_term%3DUtility%2520Dive%26utm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052346776%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WVVlRtbl8S0uCjF4RUd63N%2F%2BS4%2Bwhl%2BvbXLk8r%2BuRFk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcastor.house.gov%2Fnews%2Fdocumentsingle.aspx%3FDocumentID%3D405006%26utm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052357729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cdaGzpvTIboNZU5NCg1V6PMDPF8%2BIuTuqrqyWiVNpk0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcastor.house.gov%2Fnews%2Fdocumentsingle.aspx%3FDocumentID%3D405006%26utm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052357729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cdaGzpvTIboNZU5NCg1V6PMDPF8%2BIuTuqrqyWiVNpk0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcastor.house.gov%2Fnews%2Fdocumentsingle.aspx%3FDocumentID%3D405006%26utm_campaign%3Dwebsite%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_source%3DRealtime%2BEmail%2BDigest&data=05%7C02%7Csusan.mcguire%40pnnl.gov%7C1659fc33bd6e48bdc8a608dde013d96f%7Cd6faa5f90ae240338c0130048a38deeb%7C0%7C0%7C638913098052357729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cdaGzpvTIboNZU5NCg1V6PMDPF8%2BIuTuqrqyWiVNpk0%3D&reserved=0

GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

Jaime introduced Rhaman Johnson, Project Manager, Standards and Interoperability, SEPA today’s

Guest Speaker:

Agenda

o Who is SEPA?

« SEPA Working Groups

« Working Group Integration

SEPA Grid Architecture Working Group -

Group Leadership

Co-Chair

Ron Cunningham

IT Enterprise Architect
Friends of SEPA

SEPA Staff Lead
Rhaman Johnson
Project Manager,
Standards and
Interoperability

Jaime noted how many in GWAC are members of SEPA.

Co-Chair
Seemita Pal

Sr. Principal
Strategy and
Planning Analyst
PGE

Industry Support
Ron Melton

Grid Architect
Friends of SEPA

SEPA
Staff/Support
Nina Weller
Engagement
Associate



GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

Grid Architecture and Interoperability
Working Group

i i ?
Wiy thetcomblnation? It just makes sense...

Grid Architecture Interoperability

\ P manages Solving challenges
> \ i complexity and related to data and
& - § generates insights skarriation

on cost-effective

: ; exchange that
ways in which such ]
complexity and its hinder the clean

H accompanying risks energy transition
can be addressed.

*Interoperability is the solution to complexity and risks between systems’ communications*

Ron Cunningham said he would like to support efforts to get some new blood into the leadership of
SEPA working groups.

Jaime Kolln said he liked the change in working groups. He asked about the catalog of standards.
Ron Bertstein suggested that SEPA do an explainer video help get the word out about the changes.

Jaime suggested that Rhaman team with Aaron Smallwood for the SEPA liaison role with GWAC. They
could both work to support monthly updates to GWAC on SEPA activities.

He also mentioned the availability of prepared GWAC slide presentations that are accessible from Teams
for future talks. To access them contact Jaime, Susie or Ron B. if you need help locating them in Teams.

He also noted the GWAC Call for Candidates for the two year term starting in 2026 will open in October
and will close mid-December.

Jaime noted that the GWAC By-laws are available now on the GWAC Mission and Structure web page as
well as on the call for candidates page.



GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

GWAC Symposium for 2026.
Last year the GWAC decided to do the symposium every other year.

Jaime stressed that more commitment will be needed for a successful conference. He added that all
deliverables for the event should be ready by a month in advance so that everything can be finalized
without unneeded stress.

Jaime and Ron Bernstein noted that there are three good topics to cover including transportation.
Kay said she feels that a one day conference is enough; two days is a lot more difficult.

Mark Ortiz has some suggestions for the next conference.

Ken Wacks noted the RE+ Boston conference overlaps DistribuTech.

For a location it was suggested that we consider a smaller RE+ location or another conference. Next year
RE+ will again be in Las Vegas. Jaime commented that one objective has been to have the conference in
a different geographical area each year.

David Forfia noted in the past that GWAC had more sponsorship and hired an outside facilitator and we
brought in speakers including a keynote speaker.

Jaime noted that PNNL cannot take registrations.

Doug Houseman said that in 2015 GWAC stack was new, and there were a couple of new significant
publications. He said that originally GWAC had a budget of S500K or more per year. He felt there were
more publications at that time.

Ron B. said that also in the past the symposium had made money from registration and support from
DOE was not needed for arranging the symposium.

He also noted that there are three work products that will be published soon.
Ron Ambrosio mentioned the context setting framework paper which addressed a broader audience.
Doug said he had to explain what GWAC is to some younger attendees at a recent conference.

Ron A. said that the GWAC Interoperability meetings were a source of fresh ideas and were geared for
discussions with a broader audience.

Ron B.’s term is up in 2027, but he wants to step down this coming January 2026. He will assist the new
chair in coming up to speed.

Ron Bernstein suggested that GWAC going forward have both a Chair and a Vice-Chair role.

Ron A. agreed that a vice-chair is a good idea. He said it’s been talked about in the past and people were
supportive of the idea, but it didn’t come about.



GridWise® Architecture Council

F2F Meeting Minutes — RE+ Las Vegas
Sept. 8, 2025

Ron B. said he has a couple ideas for new candidates.
Ron B. said with regard to regulation all we can do is raise awareness.
Other venues could be IEEE, NARUC, other.

Ron B. Is involved in a Middle east energy summit. Alaa got Ron B. connected with them and he will be a
keynote speaker at one of their meetings and also will participate in a panel discussion. He will be
speaking on cyber security.

The meeting facilitator that he has been working with for that meeting is interested in being a partner
for GWAC and could put on the event on GWAC's events. It is a for profit company. They would do all
the financials.

Jaime said it’s not a good time to ask DOE for more funding.
Shawn Chandler had some ideas about another management group.

Marc Costa had some ideas also. He has been working with Mark Paterson about ways to engage with
the broader community.

Ron B. suggested two or three meeting locations where GWAC representatives could speak and get
feedback.

Doug Houseman had a couple suggestions including CEATI. He also noted the American Energy
Association.

Jaime said we need to pick a place where most people who will be speaking can attend.
Ron B. suggested creating a GWAC speakers bureau.

Jeff Morris will help us get in touch with NARUC for a future meeting at one of their events.



	GWAC Members
	PNNL Support

